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June 1, 2017 
 
Esther Mulili and Emmanuel Mulili 
5455 Lucerne Ave 
Kalamazoo, MI  49048 
 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF390384351 
Nyumbani AFC 
5455 Lucerne Ave 
Kalamazoo, MI  49048 

 
 
Dear Esther Mulili and Emmanuel Mulili: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Michele Streeter, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
322 E. Stockbridge Ave 
Kalamazoo, MI  49001 
(269) 251-9037 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF390384351 
  
Licensee Name: Esther Mulili and Emmanuel Mulili 
  
Licensee Address:   5455 Lucerne Ave 

Kalamazoo, MI  49048 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (269) 779-8794 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Nyumbani AFC 
  
Facility Address: 5455 Lucerne Ave 

Kalamazoo, MI  49048 
  
Facility Telephone #: (269) 779-8794 
  
Capacity: 3 
  
Program Type: PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 
MENTALLY ILL 
AGED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum 

 
 
To modify the home’s capacity from three (3) residents to four (4) residents.  

 
 

III. Methodology 
 
 
On 03/27/2017, I conducted an on-site inspection at the home, and took measurements 
of the home’s three Resident bedrooms, as well as the home’s indoor living and dining 
room areas. 
 
On 05/17/2017, an original family adult foster care license was issued to the applicants, 
with a resident capacity of three (3).  
 
On 05/21/2017, I was contacted by licensee Esther Mulili, who informed me that the 
resident capacity of three (3) was in error, and the home was supposed to be issued a 
license with a resident capacity of four (4).    
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 

Bedroom # Room Dimensions Total Square Footage  Total Resident Beds  

1 12’ x 8’ 96 1 

2 14’ x 10’ 140 2 

3 3’ x 5’ 
11’ x 10’ 

125 1 

 
 
The indoor living and dining areas measure a total of 258 square feet of living space. 
This exceeds the minimum of 35 square feet per occupant. 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
Based on the above information, this home can accommodate four (4) residents. It is 
the licensees’ responsibility not to exceed the facility’s licensed capacity.    
 
I am recommending that the home’s capacity be modified from three (3) residents to 
four (4) residents.    

 

              06/01/2017 
________________________________________ 
Michele Streeter 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


